

AUG. 2

PHOTOCOPY
PRESERVATION

Office of the First Lady, Liz Bowyer
Box 2

HRC 1993 files:

8/2

8/4-8/5

8/9

8/11, 8/12

9/8

9/9

9/15

ENCLOSURES FILED OVERSIZE ATTACHMENTS

5433

11/10/ 3853

SECRETARY OF LABOR
WASHINGTON

July 30, 1993

Mrs. Hillary Rodham Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Hillary:

I've put together some information for you in anticipation of our meeting Monday afternoon.

Don't feel you have to read all of these materials! I just wanted to give you a sense of where we're heading.

Look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Sincerely,



Robert B. Reich